From:  Brown, Carol A.

Sent: 11/27/2013 12:24:53 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Oral Argument Request in Order to Show Cause - Ferron Alternate

It is still on for 12/2 — no notice — it is a “continuation of the OSC”

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 8:30 AM

To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Oral Argument Request in Order to Show Cause - Ferron Alternate

We asked last week for an Oral Argument and it was announced at the PUC meeting
that it would be held on Dec 2. However, no ruling was received on Friday to meet the
10 day rule. Will we see something today ?
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